# Cameron Lovejoy

Sacramento, CA 95816 cameronslovejoy@gmail.com +1 916 316 0541

Experienced and compassionate RN, BSN, full-time ADON and Supervising Nurse educated at the UCLA School of Nursing.

Experience includes both acute and post-acute care for medically and psychiatrically complex patients.

## Work Experience

#### **Assistant Director of Nursing**

McKinley Park Care Center September 2021 to Present

Full-time Assistant Director of Nursing in a skilled nursing facility with a full patient load. Assists the DON in planning, organizing, developing, and directing the overall operations of the skilled nursing facility. Ensures compliance with local, state and federal guidelines, and oversees a staff of CNAs, LVNs, and RNs. Performs duties required of the nursing supervisor as needed.

McKinley Park Care Center
December 2020 to September 2021

RN Supervisor responsible for overseeing admissions, discharges, management of staff, direct patient care, and working with interdisciplinary teams to maintain continuity of care.

#### **Charge Nurse**

Lincoln Meadows Care Center April 2019 to December 2020

Full-time charge nurse in a skilled nursing facility with a full patient load.

Private Patient Care
March 2019 to March 2019

Provided private in-home care and assistance to an adult patient with a traumatic head injury. References available upon request.

UCLA: Ronald Reagan Medical Center / Santa Monica Medical Center / Resnick Neuropsychiatric Medical Center

January 2016 to December 2018

Clinical education and training in medical-surgical, psychiatry, maternity, and pediatrics in conjunction with the UCLA School of

Nursing. Preceptorship completed in general & geriatric psychiatry, including medical-psychiatric patients with complex medical and psychiatric needs.

Torrance Memorial Medical Center

Completed a rotation of medical-surgical clinical training in conjunction with the UCLA School of Nursing.

Public Health Training, UCLA School of Nursing

Completed training in public health settings.

Westminster Woods Camp and Conference Center

Served as a camp counselor and challenge course facilitator. Duties included cabin counseling with children, teens, and adults with developmental disabilities. Coordinated challenge course sessions and small groups. References available upon request.

### Education

### **Bachelor of Science in Nursing**

University of California, Los Angeles (UCLA) - Los Angeles, CA 2018

## Skills

- Proficient with Matrix Care, Care Connect and EPIC electronic health record systems.
- Nursing
- Patient Care
- Nurse Management
- Infection Control Training
- Medication Administration
- Experience Administering Injections
- Supervising Experience

## Certifications and Licenses

#### RN

#### **CPR Certification**